Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Thursday, May 17, 2018 at 7:00PM
Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



AGENDA
Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors ~ Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, May 17, 2018 - 7:00 pm
Robert J. Kenny Board Meeting Room - 3600 Third Street, Tillamook OR 97141

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements & Changes to Agenda
Public & Guest Comments

Executive Session: as needed

& Gr s LR 5

REPORTS

7. Information: General Managers Report:

Financial Report (Pgs. 1-16)

Service Performance Report (Pgs. 17-21)
Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (Pgs. 22-30)
Planning & Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Management

Miscellaneous

@~oaooTy

CONSENT CALENDAR

8. Motion to Approve the Minutes of April 19, 2018 Board Meeting (Pgs. 31-37)
9.  Motion to Accept Financial Report: April 2018
10.  Motion to Re-appoint Committee Members Ron Rush and Carol McAndrew to STF
Committee

ACTION ITEMS
None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

11. Staff Comments/Concerns
12. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
13.  Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors
Thursday, June 21, 2018



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account 58,376.51-

1006 Payroll Checking 9,917.77-

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 26,647.42

1020 LGIP - General Account 36,677.71~

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 788,909.57 -

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 920,728.98 0.00

¥
Report Difference 920,728.98 6’%/ OQP]

- ’5
5-%!

Date: 5/2/18 12:09:34 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



] :98eg ouBLIB A % 193png LA/M Hoday qog Alyiuow
%LI 0L 91'LTL'EL 00°CTF+TL 91'6¥1°86L 000 000
%000 (o0m) 00°1 000 0070 000
%00°0 (001) 001 000 800 00°0
%00°8L (00°0z2) 00°000°1 00°08L £€'€8 000
20070 T€966°6 00°0 TE9¢6°6 0070 000
%$8°66 (00°¥8%) 00°000°6£€ 00915°8¢€¢ 00°05T°8¢C 000
O%LLSH] 68°€9T°6 00°00S°11 68°€9L°91 £€'856 LYP'TOL]
%00°0 (00°000°¢) 00°000°S 000 L991¥ 000
%TEOLL TTE0L9I 00°000°1 TTEOLLI €eeg 00°0
% 1°80L [+ 1809 00°000°1 I+ 180°L €ees 000
%EP 18 (00°6LEFT) 00°9%9°9S1 00°L9T°TEL €8°€S0°E1 00°2E0°0T
%99°19 (00°zES 9ET) 00°0S1°95€ 00°819°61¢ LI'6L9°6T 00°6L1°SL
%T0'LL (00'2€0°79) 00'000°0LT 00'896°L0T 00°000°G1 00°0
200°001 00°0 00°000°L9 00°000°L9 £E°E8C°C 00705791
%0070 (007021°LS) 00°0vTHI1 00°0T1°LS 000 00°0Z1°LT
%¥S 701 00°0£1°6 00°LTF65E 00°L¥S 89€ T 156°6T 000
%1686 (0o'r1cD) 00°000%¥1 00981 T I 00°000°CT1 00°98% TH1
%S T8 (80°7€8°11) 00°000°¢8 T6'S91°0L £€°€80°L 70°08£°9C
%b9 Lt (60°€T9°16) 00000°CL1 [6'9LE°€8 | 00°0
%S 1704 (9t°6£6°11) 00°000°0% #5090°8¢C CE'EELE #9°820°C
%90°001 T6'€09 00000°5L8 T6'E09°CLY 99'916°7L 89°TTHt
%L 78 (LTH65°011) 00°000°ZL ELCOFFIY 9991409 78°687°0C1
%6L° LY (LLLveze) 00°000°€9Z €TTCHTET 00°€80°T¢ 8C0E1ET
26000 (00909°THET) 007909 1FE°T 000 000 00°0
%8 13pg JoUBLIE A 128png o], [enoy 195png pouag [BMOY poLiad
Em_u:m _ﬂuofr IBa & HED._.:._U EmF:._U wcot:U

810Z/0€/¥ YSnodyL, §107/1/y wol

10day uf papnjouy suonoesuel | pajsodu) - JUSWAIL)S [BIOUBUL]

LYsIq uoneliodsuel ] £Juno)) yooweyi],

L6y
016¥
006¥
0zey
9ISy
SISy
01S¥
0ltv
00t¥
00Er
iy
orcy
1ETY
0Ty
ccTy
ozey
orcy
€Ly
0Civ
OLlv
001¥
0zor
000¥
00s¢

NV 61-7F-60 81/6/S =218

pun,{ [BI2UIL) WOL] JIJSUBI],
auwodu] dxq [euonelad asea]
2WOOU] 5B

WOdU] FUISILAAPY

spaadold ueo (INd
Spaaoold uro gLLO

JWOIU] 1SAIAU]

QwodU] - SJaSSY JO 2[BS
ALIOOU] SNOAUB[[IISIA]
suoneadQ sng [eroadg
01EC - sjueL

() 11€¢ - e
ATRUOTIDIOSI(]- ]S~ SIUBID)
LS - sweln

[oIEN JU0] Iaued VIOMN
[1E€S VLA - Siuein

sweln) [eude)

XBJ, [[0IABJ Q)BIS JISURL] SSBIA]
ANUANY Joquul [, 211§

Xe ], Auadoad srea g 1sed

xe] Apadoag

ANUIADY 19BIIUOD)

sare ]

[enden) Supjiom

S92IN0SAY



T 95eg

oueLIRA 79 198pNg (ILA/% Hoday qOg Ayiuop

%6788 00°€65°01 00°005°06 00°L06°6L LY IHSL 00'0 091¢
%LS €L 96°9SL Y 00°000°81 PO EFTE] 00°0ST°1 L8°9€¢ 0s1S
%00°6L SI'TLYL 00°008°LE €8'LT9°6T L9916°C Ol 1LY'E S¥I¢
%EE°¢9 00°0%0°1 00°000°€ 00°096°1 00082 00961 oris
%P1 16 LT 180T 00°00§°€T £8°81+°1C L9916 0070 0zIS
%000 00°000°0T 00°000°0Z 000 L97999°] 000 €01¢
%L9"8C 00°19L°L9 00°000°S6 006£C°LT L991t 000 zo1¢
%0Z"8S L8P 01 00°000°ST 9T 1S5 1 €E€°€80°C 88'806°¢ 101¢
259°Ct 00°891°CS 0000096 00°TE8°EH 00°000°8 009+’ 001¢
%0070 (08°€29°0) 000 0$°€29°C 000 0070 090§
2%98°6L #S+8£°88¢ 00°0S6°LT6T 9h'C9C 6ECT 67799091 91 FESYEL
%0 8L CEOPES 007008+ CO'6ST 61 LY 10T 0070 $50¢
%0699 LOT8SE61 00°000°68$ €6LIVI6E 66'67L 8 9T 6£€°9¢ 0508
%67 0L SL081°61 00°000°69 ST6IgSH L99IFS 88°€0TY 0F0¢
%68°L8 6667866 00°000°S78 10°0L1°STL 00'0$.°89 0Z'856F9 0£0S
%LTTL €C6T8TE 00°00%°811 SH LS S8 99°998°6 8T €L9°9 0z0s
%98°L8 €8°1T9°LE 00°0S0°01€ LUSTHTLE 06 L£8°¢CT 7S 65€°TT 0108
%0119 (SL1LS7198C)  000£8TIVL STRSTICSH E1°6SS°CIE 1T LLE S9¥
2%08°0¢ (00°566°8) 00°000°€1 00°500F 00°0 000 L16Y
%6118 (00°518°8%) 00°LF8LIE 00°Z£0°65T 0070 00°0 916¥
%0070 (00°000°57) 00°000°¢T 0070 000 00°0 S16¥
9,£813pg DUBLIE A 1a3png [B10], [enoy 108png poua ] [EMOY POLID]
ﬁumﬁﬂm _muo:ﬁ .ﬁmum/ .EPE:U JLUEAR iG] acmbzu

810Z/0¢/t YSnoay L, §107/1/ woid

woday uj papnjouf suonoesuel | pajsodup) - JUSW)RIG [BIDUBUIL]
PLYSI[ uoneiodsuel ], A)uUnoy) YooureyiL

NV 61:%¥:60 81/6/S “21€J
aouBINSU]
SASUIOIT 79 S99,
N2 1ndwoy
A7 wawdmby 291550
suondrosqng 2 sang
guiuued
QDUBUSIUIBIA SUSGI A
uoddng aanensiuiupy
SDIAIDG [BUOISSAJOI]
asuadx{ SNOUB|[[AISIA]
SAOIAIAS PUB S[ELIDIBIA
SIDIAIRG [QUUOSIA] [B1O ],
‘suf uorresuadwo?) SIANIOA
asuadxy [[o1keg
QOURUDIUIRIA :([[0JAR]
SI9ALI(T :[]014B]
yoedsi(q :joideg
UONRNSIUIUPY :[[o1ied
SIOIAIDG [QUUOSID]
sasuadxyg

S22.IN0SIY [BIO L
VIOMN WOl 19jsuel |,

pung JIS WO J9JSuBd |,
"S3Y "Y2Ind YA WO I9JSUBI]



€ 958 Q0UBLIBA 7 193pNg (LA/M Hoday O Ayuop IV 61:4F:60 81/6/S 218(]
SIajsuel]
2007001 0070 00°TSI'61 00°ZS1°61 00°00€ 00°88LF sjuswAe ] [eadg o],
%00°001 00°0 00°TSI°61 00°ZE1°61 00°00€ 00°88Lt 00zs sjuatdvay 01 spuswided J1S
suaude  [e1oadg

%Lt 1L OELILYIE 00°066°Z01°1 0L'TLT'88L FI¥L3TS LLOEL'TO §201A10G PUB S[ELINBJA] [B10,
%¥0°8€E (66175°6) 00000t 66'1TSEl EE€EE vTTEL 9tES RN AN[I0E] suoneiad
%99 0T LESE 00°000°01 08799 €ETEER 00°88€ 0F€s Ireday 7 e Auadoly

%00 1¥ 00°06¢ 00°000°1 0001 £eey 000 0€¢€s §39,] 1958 X3

20070 (9s7151) 000 9" ISL 00°0 68°L81 STES esuadxy ueoT dNd
%I10°€8 € CHTy 00°000°5T SI'HSL 0T £€°€80°T 00'¥SH'T 00€S sesuadxy Junesad() Aadoiyg

26000 00°9t9°SF 009+9°Ct 000 £8°€08°¢ 000 06TS “Juo) BuneiadQ [Biouan

%61 16 LT0Z0'1 00°000°CI €L6L6°01 00°000°T CHTCIT (32749 JUIBA] IONIDY) JOWISTA 29 JISUBL],
%99°16 00°00L 00°00+'8 00°00L°L 00°00L 00°00F°1 082¢ 8SBAT J91URD) JOUSIA 79 HSUBL],

%000 00+6£°T 00+6€°C 00°0 0661 000 0LTS punj uoneasay Loge |y

%1€ 1F 08°€LI'I 00°000°C 07928 L9991 0070 09Z¢ a3eisod

%0L"€ 9CbHP'T 00°005°1 #9766 00°SZ1 00°0 0szs SI22)UN[O A
%FECL V1019 00000092 85'868°¢61 99°999°1Z 9L°STI¥T cres sosuadxyy an,|
%€0°101 (68'LTL1) 00000491 68°LTLCI1 99°999°¢] 0L°S9L°11 0tzs osuddx7 d[doIys A
296'89 0Z'980°01 00°005°¢ 08°€IHTT €E'80LT 17186 0Tes Suiurel], % [aAvL]
2%LE69 9I'I16S 00°00£°61 78°88€°€1 99°99¢| €SI61°1 0res asuadxy suoydaja
%S98 CTLI'S 00°08Z°¢¢ SI'LLO'SH 08 LEV'Y 00°0tS 0615 Funayep
%EEES 0005 00°00S°1 00°0ST°1 007521 0068 8IS UOIBISTUILIPY [OY03[Y 39 Sni(]

%61 H01 (66 1E1°1) 00°000°LT 66 1€1°8C 000ST°T €6EIPT 081¢ sasuadxy [euonerad

%8L 601 (10°8L6) 00°000°01 LO'8L60] £eees 00858 SLIS sesuadxy preog
%19°€9 [1'8SH'S 00°000°S1 68° 1756 000571 [L180°1 0LIS sasuadX7] 2010

2, €8 13pg J0URBLIE A 123png [e10], [enoy 198png pouag [eN12Y POLID]
..—um_u:m E#OF .:Nm.\w Emt:U Eot:U Eu._.:._U

810Z/0€/¥ YSnoiyy, 8107/1/y woig
podey uy papnjouf suonoesuel] pajsodup) - Juswalelg [RIOURUL]
Lysiq uonelrodsuel ] Ajuno,) yoowe[i



 :a8ed DUBLIRA % 108png QLA/M Hoday (JOY AJyIuo
%LT 69 LS LISTELTT 00°0SH"86€°L €F'T88PTIC 63'S70°98¢ 90'688°€8€
%ZS 16 68°CIS86 00'TLT96L ] [1'8SL L69°T 9T'681°ThI £1°0£8°781
%176 6£0€6°T01 00 TLTSHL'T 19°0TLTY9'1 £6°€09°4C1 €1°0EF'8LI
%9T°L6 £6'101°C 00'P£8°981 LOTEL TSI 08°69¢°C1 0070
%TEPE 90°968°9 00°005°01 76°€09°€ L9°991°¢ 0070
%000 00°000°9 000009 000 00°00¢ 000
%L8 66 £€°10T 00°005°Z91 L' 86T°T91 00°0ST'11 000
25566 00 ¥0% 00°000°06 00'965°68 000 00°0
%1166 Tries 00°000°081 88°8LY6LI 00°000°S1 8891T°LLI
%LY TP (TE76T°8) 00°000°02 TEF6T 8T £9999°1 00°0
%8E+9 99°€TIL 00°000°0T ¥€9L8°CI L9999 00°0
%80°T6 1796518 00°LEY690°T 65078186 TH98L°¢CL STEITT
2%T6°L01 (0S°L£0%F) 00°000°1¢ 0S'LEOSS £EE8C LT 00°00%'F
%67 LI (08°L£0°D) 00°000°9 0S'LEOTOT 00°00¢ 0000
%00°001 00°0 00°000°SH 00°000°¢¥ EEE80°LT 00°0
%ZETh P8O 1LY 00°L80°TSST OI'¥EI'080°] 00°0 000
200°0 00°L09°€SL 00°L09*ESL 000 00°0 000
20070 00°0LESLY 00°0L£°SL9 0070 000 0070
%TF 9L 00°L89°F€ 00°0TT°L¥1 00 EEFTIL 00°0 0070
%0070 00000°¢ 00°000°S 000 00°0 000
%169 00791078 00°8+¥8°¢9T 00°TES'ERT 00°0 000
%91°111 (91°LTL°8L) 00°TFI'S0L 91°698°€8L 000 000
%€ um_um_ QdueLIB A ﬁum_uﬂm [e10], [endy Em_usm poriad [eny Ucfun—
193png [e10] JBa A UL jua.LIng uaLmy)

810T/0€/¥ USNONL §10T/1/4 Woi]
1oday uj papnjou suonoesuel | pajsodup) - JUSWARIG [RIDUBUL]

pLysi(q woneLiodsued ], AJuno)) yoowe|[iL,

0509
0709
1209
0209
0109
0009
CeEs
1€€€
0S€S

0zes
01€s

0816
SLI6
0916
0€16
0t€l6
0T16

NV 6160 81/6/S @1BA
sasuadxs] [e10].
AepnQ [ede) o,

saseyaun  [eude) (@107,
sp2load rende) ey
s19)[oys/23eusig doig sng
104 uoneMIueLL], [[20) [an
opeddp semndwo))
uonIppyAuswase|dey uep
uonppyAuswade[day] sng
uoneAcuRd-3uLRauIZuy/udIsag
UOIBAQUDY -S9SUQdX "UIWpPY
uoneaoudy| 29 Jredoy Suiping

saseyoing [enden

201AI0S 1q3(] [B1O ],
1S219]U] :9SBAT X[ ]
[ediouri 9587 X[

A0IAIS 192(]
AepngQ enden
SIgJSuRI] [B10]

req pun, Surpuy pareudosddeun
amupuadxg amin, 10] aazasay
pung VIOMN 0} IajsueL],
JAIISAY 2[IIYI A 01 JOJSUBI]
pun,] [elauar) 0] JJSUBI],

sy Ladord o) Jajsuri],

NSO



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Amount Payee Transaction Description

13411 4/9/2018 227.10 ALSCO - Portland Linen matt service

13412 4/9/2018 171.92 Batteries Northwest BUS 27 REPLACE BATTERIES

13413 4/9/2018 2735 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DEF

13414 4/9/2018 900.00 Care Inc. Q4 2017-2019 STF PAYMENT

13416 4/9/2018 9.19 Carquest Auto Parts FUSES

13416 4/9/2018 523 Carquest Auto Parts GLASS CLEANER FOR VANS & BUS

13416 4/9/2018 497.81 Carquest Auto Parts BUS 27 REPLACE A/C COMPRESSQ

13416 4/9/2018 14.24 Carquest Auto Parts WHEEL STUDS/NUTS

13416 4/9/2018 4.34 Carquest Auto Parts BUS 200 WHEEL NUT

13416 4/9/2018 58.46 Carquest Auto Parts BUS 27 BELTS

13416 4/9/2018 23.88 Carquest Auto Parts PARTS CLEANER

13416 4/9/2018 0.40 Carquest Auto Parts SHOP SUPPLIES/COTTER PIN

13416 4/9/2018 124.66 Carquest Auto Parts PICKUP 14 WIRES/COILS/PLUG

13416 4/9/2018 16.72 Carquest Auto Parts INVENTORY/OIL FILTERS

13416 4/9/2018 59.99 Carquest Auto Parts BUS 28 DRIVELINE REPAIR

13416 4/9/2018 65.50 Carquest Auto Parts INVENTORY/BELTS

13416 4/9/2018 97.96 Carquest Auto Parts INVENTORY/HEADLIGHTS

13416 4/9/2018 23.90 Carquest Auto Parts SUPPLIES/GEAR OIL

13416 4/9/2018 (14.24) Carguest Auto Parts RETURN WHEEL STUDS

13417 4/9/2018 50.29 CHRIS MOTLEY MILEAGE FOR K BLOCK

13418 4/9/2018 700.00 City Of Tillamook TRANSIT CENTER LEASE

13419 4/9/2018 21.15 Coast Printing & Stationery RONNY FOX RETIREMENT

13420 4/9/2018 765.30 Creative Bus Sales BUS 302 LIGHT REPAIR

13421 4/9/2018 89.94 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

13422 4/9/2018 492.00 COMPUTER SUPPORT & SERVICES COMPUTER SUPPORT

13423 4/9/2018 89.88 DAVID WHEELER mileage for i block

13424 4/9/2018 100.00 DSU PETERBILT & GMC INC SHOP FEE

13425 4/9/2018 100.00 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE

13426 4/9/2018 1,212.97 FleetPride, Inc. INVENTORY & VEHICLE EXPENSE

13426 4/9/2018 (48.00)  FleetPride, Inc. CREDIT RETURN

13427 4/9/2018 1,398.56 LES SCHWAB WAREHQUSE CENTER VEHICLE EXPENSES

13428 4/9/2018 3,888.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc Q4 2017-2019 STF PAYMENT

13429 4/9/2018 1,472.23 McCOY FREIGHTLINER BUS 301 ENGINE REPAIR

13430 4/9/2018 17.53 MH WELDING TIRE RACK

13431 4/9/2018 100.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

13432 4/9/2018 110.82 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. VEHICLE EXPENSES

13433 4/9/2018 80.00 Oregon State Police BACKGROUND CHECKS

13434 4/9/2018 150.00 PC-NEST. VALLEY CHAMBER OF COM MEMBERSHIP DUES

13435 4/9/2018 175.14 Pacific Office Automation COPIES

13436 4/9/2018 2,039.29 PETROCARD INC. FUEL 70X

13437 4/9/2018 196.00 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE

13438 4/9/2018 36.00 TILLAMOOK RENTAL CENTER RENTAL OF ROTO HAMMER FOR T
RACK

13439 4/9/2018 129.37 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP EXPENSES

13440 4/9/2018 230.00 SDAO sdao conference registration for Ta

13441 4/9/2018 230.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FOF
TABATHA

13442 4/9/2018 108.68 Sheldon Qil Distributors DEF/DRUM

13442 4/9/2018 628.33 Sheldon Qil Distributors DURON HP 15/40/DRUM

13442 4/9/2018 20,493.80 Sheldon Qil Distributors FUEL

13443 4/9/2018 39.22 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN ELECTRIC

13443 4/9/2018 30.49 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN ELECTRIC

13444 4/9/2018 48.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC BOARD MEETING NOTICE

13445 4/9/2018 1,357.09 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CARD CHARGES

13446 4/9/2018 49,95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. INTERNET

13447 4/9/2018 274.56 VERIZON ECOLANE DATA PLAN

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:42 AM

Page: 1

\0



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1001 - General Checking Account
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

13448 4/19/2018 68.00 ALL STARR SIGNS BUS 301 WINDOW COVER & NAME
PLATE FOR BOD

13449 4/19/2018 85.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. DRUG TESTING

13450 4/19/2018 700.00 BRYAN P. FITZSIMMONS, CPA BUDGET

13451 4/19/2018 150.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing TOWING BUS 27

13452 4/19/2018 82.39 CLAYTON NORRBOM L BLOCK MILEAGE, 70X

13452 4/19/2018 95.00 CLAYTON NORRBOM CDL PHYSICAL

13453 4/19/2018 95.00 Clifford Derrick CDL PHYSICAL

13454 4/19/2018 876.14 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE

13455 4/19/2018 5,908.88 Columbia Pacific Economic NWOTA ADMINISTRATION

13456 4/19/2018 3,471.10 COMPUTER SUPPORT & SERVICES COMPUTER SUPPORT

13457 4/19/2018 50.03 Dish DISH

13458 4/19/2018 547.34 Fred Meyer Customer Charges CARD CHARGES

13459 4/19/2018 2,435.24 Gillespie Graphics BUS 304 GRAPHICS

13460 4/19/2018 546.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS LEGAL-UNION

13461 4/19/2018 95.00 JEREMY BELLANTE CDL PHYSICAL

13462 4/19/2018 1,003.86 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL TRANSIT CENTER

13463 4/19/2018 95.00 MICHAEL THOMPSON CDL PHYSICAL

13464 4/19/2018 900.00 NATHAN LEVIN MAY 2018 RENT 70X

13465 4/19/2018 24.00 NEW AGE CAR WASH VAN WASHES

13466 4/19/2018 73.34 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13467 4/19/2018 1,016.36 PETROCARD INC. FUEL FOR 60X & 70X

13468 4/19/2018 95.00 ROBERT R KENNEY CDL PHYSICAL

13469 4/19/2018 95.00 Robert Ryan CDL PHYSICAL

13470 4/19/2018 50.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE MELISSA SWANSON BOARD TRAIM

13471 4/19/2018 540.00 Tillamook Chamber of Commerce NWOTA-TILLAMOOK COAST VISIT
GUIDE

13472 4/19/2018 173,089.14 Western Bus Sales BUS 304

13473 4/19/2018 64.20 BRENT OLSON mileage

13474 4/26/2018 450.00 BEST IMPRESSIONS PICTURE CO. BOARD PHOTOS

13475 4/26/2018 35.70 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DEF

13475 4/26/2018 29.75 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DEF

13475 4/26/2018 5.95 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DEF

13476 4/26/2018 1,200.00 ALJOI, INC GRAPHICS ON BUS 304

13476 4/26/2018 (1,200.00)  ALIOI, INC GRAPHICS ON BUS 304

13477 4/26/2018 89.88 DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE FOR I BLOCK 60X

13477 4/26/2018 (89.88)  DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE FOR I BLOCK 60X

13478 4/26/2018 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13478 4/26/2018 (50.00)  Gary A. Hanenkrat BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13479 4/26/2018 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13479 4/26/2018 (50.00)  JACKIE EDWARDS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13480 4/26/2018 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13480 4/26/2018 (50.00)  JIM HUFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13481 4/26/2018 (50.00)  JUDY RIGGS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13481 4/26/2018 50.00 JUDY RIGGS BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13482 4/26/2018 50.00 MARTY HOLM BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13482 4/26/2018 (50.00)  MARTY HOLM BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13483 4/26/2018 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13483 4/26/2018 (50.00)  MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13484 4/26/2018 (50.00)  MERRIANNE HOFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13484 4/26/2018 50.00 MERRIANNE HOFFMAN BOARD MEETING APRIL 19 2018

13485 4/26/2018 20.00 MH WELDING 27 SEAT WELDING

13485 4/26/2018 (20.00) MH WELDING 27 SEAT WELDING

13486 4/26/2018 123.73 NORTHSIDE FORD SHOP INVENTORY

13486 4/26/2018 97.90 NORTHSIDE FORD PARTS

13486 4/26/2018 20.30 NORTHSIDE FORD STEERING REPAIR BUS 34

13486 4/26/2018 204.65 NORTHSIDE FORD BUS 34 STEERING REPAIR

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:42 AM

Page: 2

-



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

13486 4/26/2018 (123.73)  NORTHSIDE FORD SHOP INVENTORY

13486 4/26/2018 (97.90)  NORTHSIDE FORD PARTS

13486 4/26/2018 (20.30)  NORTHSIDE FORD STEERING REPAIR BUS 34

13486 4/26/2018 (204.65)  NORTHSIDE FORD BUS 34 STEERING REPAIR

13487 4/26/2018 837.50 Prevailing Communications BUS 304 RADIO INSTALL/RADIO
REPAIRS

13487 4/26/2018 (837.50)  Prevailing Communications BUS 304 RADIO INSTALL/RADIO
REPAIRS

13488 4/26/2018 (39.86)  Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13488 4/26/2018 (30.42)  Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

13488 4/26/2018 39.86 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13488 4/26/2018 30.42 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

13489 4/26/2018 33.15 ULINE TRANSIT CENTER TOILET PAPER |

13489 4/26/2018 (33.15)  ULINE TRANSIT CENTER TOILET PAPER |

Report Total 231,993.42

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:42 AM Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

041318-01 4/13/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
041318-02 4/13/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
041318-03 4/13/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
041318-04 4/13/2018 JEREMY J. BELLANTE
041318-05 4/13/2018 TERRA L. BUCHANAN
041318-06 4/13/2018 ERIN L. CLAWSON
041318-07 4/13/2018 CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
041318-08 4/13/2018 RICHARD A. DIETZ
041318-09 4/13/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
041318-10 4/13/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
041318-11 4/13/2018 JAMES N, JETT
041318-12 4/13/2018  ROBERT R. KENNEY
041318-13 4/13/2018 MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
041318-14 4/13/2018 JOHN C. MAGNANO
041318-15 4/13/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
041318-16 4/13/2018 CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
041318-17 4/13/2018 ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
041318-18 4/13/2018 SARAH J. NORRBOM
041318-19 4/13/2018 CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
041318-20 4/13/2018 PAUL J. NORTON
041318-21 4/13/2018  BRENT K. OLSON
041318-22 4/13/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
041318-23 4/13/2018 GARY R. PETERSON
041318-24 4/13/2018 DOUGLAS W. PILANT
041318-25 4/13/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL
041318-26 4/13/2018 VERNON L. RESSLER
041318-27 4/13/2018 GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL
041318-28 4/13/2018  ROBERT W. RYAN
041318-29 4/13/2018 STEVE H. SCHWABE
041318-30 4/13/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
041318-31 4/13/2018 MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
041318-32 4/13/2018 TABATHA R. WELCH
041318-33 4/13/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER
041318-34 4/13/2018 COLEEN A. WILLIAMS
042718-01 4/27/2018  DANIELL F. AMAYA
042718-02 4/27/2018 SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
042718-03 4/27/2018 LAURA M. BEELER
042718-04 472772018 JEREMY J. BELLANTE
042718-05 4/27/2018 TERRA L. BUCHANAN
042718-06 4/27/2018 ERIN L. CLAWSON
042718-07 4/27/2018 CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
042718-08 4/27/2018  RICHARD A. DIETZ
042718-09 4/27/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
042718-10 4/27/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
042718-11 4/27/2018 JAMES N. JETT
042718-12 4/27/2018 ROBERT R. KENNEY
042718-13 4/27/2018 MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
042718-14 4/27/2018 JOHN C. MAGNANO
042718-15 4/27/2018 TYLER J. MARSHALL
042718-16 4/27/2018 JESSE D. MARTIN
042718-17 4/27/2018 CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
042718-18 4/27/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
042718-19 4/27/2018  SARAH J. NORRBOM
042718-20 4/27/2018 CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
042718-21 4/27/2018 PAUL J. NORTON
042718-22 4/27/2018 BRENT K. OLSON
042718-23 4/27/2018 JAMES M. PALMER

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:51 AM Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking

Document Document

Number Date Payee

042718-24 4/27/2018  GARY R. PETERSON

042718-25 4/27/2018  DOUGLAS W. PILANT

042718-26 4/27/2018  RONALD G, PIMENTEL

042718-27 4/27/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER

042718-28 4/27/2018  ROBERT W. RYAN

042718-29 4/27/2018  KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE

042718-30 4/27/2018  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON

042718-31 4/27/2018  TABATHA R. WELCH

042718-32 4/27/2018  DAVID T. WHEELER

042718-33 4/27/2018  COLEEN A. WILLIAMS

5169 4/6/2018  PACIFIC SOURCE

5170 4/13/2018  DONALD M. ANDERSON

5171 4/13/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5172 4/13/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5173 4/13/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5174 4/13/2018  PEGGY PETERSON

5175 4/13/2018  CYNDIE S. SIEMSEN

5176 4/13/2018  LEONARD W. STITT

5177 4/13/2018  JESSE D. MARTIN

5178 4/16/2018  HRA VEBA TRUST

5179 4/16/2018  UNITED FINANCE

5180 4/18/2018  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5181 4/27/2018  DONALD M. ANDERSON

5182 4/27/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5183 4/27/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5184 4/27/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5185 4/27/2018  PEGGY PETERSON

5186 4/27/2018  LEONARD W. STITT

5187 4/27/2018  STEVE H. SCHWABE

5188 4/27/2018  ATU LOCAL #757

5189 4/27/2018  Shriners Hospital for Children

5190 4/27/2018  AUTISM SOCIETY OF
OREGON

5191 4/27/2018  REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

5192 4/27/2018  HRA VEBA TRUST

5193 4/27/2018  UNITED FINANCE

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:51 AM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 4/1/2018 Through 4/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4097 4/9/2018 224.75 City Of Tillamook WATER & SEWER

4098 4/9/2018 388.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

4099 4/9/2018 200.00 PLANNING SOLUTIONS REMODEL

4100 4/9/2018 804.96 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP EXPENSES

4101 4/9/2018 773.75 Tillamook PUD BUILDING REMODEL/SHUT OFF P(
4101 4/9/2018 1,720.01 Tillamook PUD OFFICE ELECTRIC & LOAN PAYMEI
4102 4/9/2018 153.85 CITY SANITARY SERVICE GARBAGE

4103 4/19/2018 364.07 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL

4104 4/19/2018 4,400.00 US BANK NA FLEX LEASE INTEREST

4105 4/26/2018 1,572.97 Tillamook PUD OFFICE ELECTRIC AND LOAN PAYI
Report Total 10,602.36

Date: 5/4/18 08:53:58 AM

Page: 1



UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 3/25/2018

Date ;Vendﬂ ~ |Description of Transaction ~ Amount |
- DOUG PILANT N B
30-Mar ‘PELICAN ‘Meal/Pc Shuttle Planning Meeting $ 4498
2-Apr PACIFIC RESTAURANT - MeaI/Doug, Kathie, Tabatha/Budget Meeting ' $ 49.00
12-Apr ANTONETTE'S KITCHEN NWOTA Meeting, 6 Meals R ~ 55.20
13-Apr |GARIBALDI PORTSIDE Meals/Doug & Judy/Monthly Meeting ¥ ~ 46.80
~16-Apr ADOBE ‘Software ) '$ 17988
| 23-Apr  KITTYS FOOD ‘Meals/Doug & Gary/Monthly Meeting '$ 28.00
| - - -8 40386 |
| o _ 1 RONNY FOX ‘
4-Apr  |GARIBALDI PORTSIDE ‘Meals/Doug & Brent/Personnel Meeting 5 36.00
| | ! '3 36.00
—_— o i CATHY BOND
04/02/18 BRATTAIN PORTLAND ‘Bus 18 Wheel Repair '$ 2338
04/06/18 ‘gDQ@E SYSTEMS ‘Software : '3 24.99
~ 04/11/18 ODOT DMV - Bus 304 Registration - ' $ 122,00
- 04/23/18 FIELDPRINT INC - __Employee background checks/fingerprinting : $ 12.50
i - N |$ 18287
.___ TABATHAWELCH _7
03/30/18 ' SAFEWAY Ofﬁce Supplies/General Office % 15.97
- 04/02/18 SAFEWAY _ Coffee/Snacks,Tabatha & Kathie/BudgetMtg | §  15.55
04/16/18 SAFEWAY - ‘Thank you Card for Kathie/Budget . $ - 3.99 |
B . i B $ 35.51
N o [ - ~ Charges total| $ 658.24
I ) ~ Grand Total $ 658.24 |
| i
| ] | B N
APPROVAL 4 DATE  s-dl-1%




UMPQUA BANK

April 2018 Statement

q'ﬁ Open Date: 03/27/2018 Closing Date: 04/23/2018

; Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card

Cardmember Service

Page 1of 4
Y7790

(: 1-866-552-8855
15

Payment Options:

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855

c . to pay by phone
- to change your address

000006673 01 SP 000638826972565 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

AT R S SRR A T T T AT TR

F=r-] Mail payment coupon
with a check

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELN 8
= Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $1,357.09
Payments - $1,357.09¢cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $658.24
Earned This Statement 1,052 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 64,567 Advances $0.00
as of 04/22/2018 Other Debits $9.00
; Fees Charged $0.00
For details, see your rewards summary.
y J Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $658.24
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $10.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $9,341.76
Days in Billing Period 28

Pay online at

\@ myaccountaceess.com

Pay by phone
(: 1-866-552-8855

CPN 001469460
S824Y
Account Number 390
Payment Due Date 5/22/2018
New Balance $658.24
Minimum Payment Due $10.00

Amount Enclosed

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

U ST T AT TR T T AT

|

s



UMPQUA BANK

April 2018 Statement 03/27/2018 - 04/23/2018 Page 2 of 4
.. TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) - Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 04/22/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 64 567

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Peints Earned on Net Purchases 194 4915
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 858 2,933
Total Earned 1,052 7,848

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Maonday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHAI%GES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

ElANFBOUGLAS. == == 2=  Credit Limit $5000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
rchases and Other Debits - =
03/30 03/28 0207 PELICAN PUB & BREWERY PACIFIC CITY OR $44.98
04/02 03/31 0021 PACIFIC RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $49.00
04/12 04/11 5404 SQ*ANTONETTE'S KITCHE Tillamook OR $55.20
04/13 04/12 7026 GARIBALDI PORTSIDE GARIBALDI OR $46.80
04/16 04/13 8792 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. 800-833-8687 CA $179.88
04/23 04/19 8171 KITTYS FOQOD & SPIRITS TILLAMOOK OR $28.00

Total for Account 7808 $403.86

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

04/05 04/04 3134 GARIBALDI PORTSIDE GARIBALDI OR $36.00
Total for Account 8301 $36.00

Continued on Nexi Page ! 4



UMPQUA BANK

April 2018 Statement 03/27/2018 - 04/23/2018 Page 3 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Notation

04/02 03/30 0094 BRATTAIN PORTLAND PORTLAND OR

04/06 04/05 2423 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. 800-833-6687 CA $24.99

04/11 04/10 5766 ODOT DMV 503 945 5000 TILLAMOOK CR $122.00

04/23 04/20 6528 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $1250 @ @— /4
Total for Accoun’ 2022 $182.87

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

03/30 03/28 6493 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR

04/02 03/30 9343 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOCK ©OR $15.55
04/16 04/12 5602 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $3.899
Total for Account ) 146 $35.51

Post Trans
Date Ref#

04/13 04/13 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $1,357.09cr
Total for Account 0 $1,357.09CrR

~ 2018 Totals Year-to-Dat
Total Fees Charged in 2018 $0.80
Total Interest Charged in 2018 $80.91

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

** ADR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
~BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 13.74%
**PJRCHASES $658.24 $0.00 YES $0.00 13.74%
**ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 25.49%

Continued on Next Page ‘4 6



UMPQUA BANK

April 2018 Statement 03/27/2018 - 04/23/2018

Page 4 of 4
!:;E:;: TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

r Phone (?) Questions Mail payment coupon \Q} Online

" o ~ with a check =
Voice:  1-866-552-8855 Cardmember Service Cardmember Service myaccountaccess.com
TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.0. Box 6353

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408
End of Statement

Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS

Convenient. Smart. Easy.

Sign up at "email. myaccountaccess.com” _
to Pet exclusive benefit information and special offers
only available via email.

Visit "email.myaccountaccess.com" to enroll.
Visit email. myaccountaccess.com to enroll in Credit Card Account Access. Click "to enroll" and enter your information



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

Apr 2018

RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE APR APR YTD YTD YTD %

2018 2017 FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook/Central County 921 703 7,957 6,713 18.5%
NW Rides 585 446 5,944 5,228 13.7%
North County 103 226 1,947 2,435 -20.0%
South County 41 57 498 536 -7.1%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,650 1,432 16,346 14,912 9.6%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,407 3,783 37,033 40,280 -8.1%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 662 724 7,299 7,350 -0.7%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 3,151 3,149 30,376 31,511 -3.6%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,014 844 9,631 9,764 -1.4%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,234 8,500 84,339 88,905 -5.1%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 792 771 8,527 9,181 -7.1%
Rt 60X: Salem 659 493 5,487 4,741 15.7%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 668 0 2,591 0 #DIV/0!
Inter City Total 2,119 1,264 16,605 13,922 19.3%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 234 214 2,080 2,027 2.6%
Special Bus Operations 37 29 788 392 101.0%
Other Services Total 271 243 2,868 2,419 18.6%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 12,274 11,439 120,158 120,158 0.0%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 17-18 | FY 16-17 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 5,820 99 58,856 62,758 -6.2%
Senior/Disabled 3,316 1,551 48,080 48,834 -1.5%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 829 0 7. I35 8,566 -9.7%
Total 9,965 1,650, 114,671 120,158 -4.6%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 17-18 | FY 16-17 | Change
Ride Connection 60 637 968 -34.2%
Tillamook Bay Community College 219 2,045 1,966 4.0%
Northwest Rides 584 6,770 6,826 -0.8%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 113 996 1,080 5/9/2B %

04-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT .xlsx ,

]

é‘



Tillamook County Transportation District Apr 2018

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Apr-17 1.3 64.8% 57.80
Jan-18 1.2 60.0% 63.86
Feb-18 1.2 59.6% 63.54
Mar-18 1.3 58.1% 64.48
Apr-18 1:3 57.0% 64.86
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36 j
Deviated Fixed Routes
Apr-17 6.8 11.5% 66.79
Jan-18 6.5 10.2% 70.37
Feb-18 6.3 10.0% 70.38
Mar-18 6.2 9.6% 79.21
Apr-18 6.1 9.4% 71.90
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60 1
Intercity Services
Apr-17 2.8 30.1% 71.82
Jan-18 2.8 26.1% 80.13
Feb-18 2.8 24.9% 79.90
Mar-18 2.8 23.6% 81.21
Apr-18 2.8 22.9% 81.47
STANDARD 29 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Apr-17 5.2 8.2% 54.63
Jan-18 4.9 7.9% 57.61
Feb-18 51 8.1% 57.88
Mar-18 5.2 8.0% 59.47
Apr-18 5.4 9.3% 60.36
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 55.54

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations

b



—

| sbed %152 ZL1'998'L 150D j08lIg g JogeT ‘ebes|y [EjoL
z9°0Z 19'S 100 %E 6 $9'€  0L0L LL8'YEET |669°89F ¥OO'POL [896'Z9Z°L OPL'66Y |SSv'6Z8 S9L'6E  9ZO'EE 851021  0ZL'L89 $92IA19S QLOL [B10L
6G°C €0 010 %€ 6 ¥'S 9209 6G8°LE 62’9 geT L ¥E6'0C 192°¢ 6EC'G €r9 8zs 898'C 8¥6'C S82IAIBS JBUI0 [BI0 L
8L’g ¥l 900 %2 8 ¥'E  GEE9 LBl 0662 ars 8/Z'6 Z00Z 1Z°e Goe ¥ET 88/ L't uonesadQ sng [eloads
L6'G #8°0 710 %2 0L L' 6646 6E0°LL 6EV'E 989 959'}L gse'L 2e0'e 8ge ¥6¢ 080'2 18071 siaddu|
SB0IAISS JBUI0
1981 G99 ¥0'0 %6'Ce 8¢  Iv'l8 ¥LE8LBY 09976 198721 90v'8Pz 088Gzl |igcc0Z €189 ¥16'G 50991 LLF0LL TRIET NN
9v'8 8zZ¢ G500 %G 0L L€ 108 8v0'9G SLLTLL 989 GlZ'6Z ZL6FlL 1G6°ET 9.8 169 1652 868'G 8puoy puel X0.
rb'g 6LZ €00 %9 ST eLv8 006'98L |489'9E 05L'G LY9'Z6 PLb'ZS ¥0Z'v8 508' 90z'z L81'G 0LO'EL wales X09
TL0e 58°01 900 %/ '8E 8z 26l 199'9eZ  [86L'0F LE0'L ¥8F'9ZL  £65'8S 990'6 geL'e LLO'e 125'8 0L5'z6 pueod 50
IR}
6.9 LLL 600 %V 6 19 06°1LL /ZE'686 [€0.'66L 9ZLZE £08'G¥G  L69'LLZ |¢80'OVE  6L6GL 09LElL BEEVB  LLV'EB 8inoy pejelraq [e10L
256G G6'l 00 %0°L 87  lE€6. 0L9°0LZ |S29%S 0962 gce el  /8lCl €E6'9LL  GE6'E 60F'E LE9'6 £18'8L AU Ujou $0
L8 VA" 0Lo %0'LL 9 IBEL 129'06 (28204  ¥80°LL £1£'981  €6v'08 ZLe'eel  Sev's vl'y 9/€'0¢ 2£9'8¢8 EJlUEZUBIA £0
£ey L0°) 9070 %09 L'y LGLL 65.'821L |L66'GZ L0Z'? 99ge'L. £02'L2 LOL'EY s8¢’ 661 6622 S8L'L 8pIsuesdQ/sHEIEN 20
Lyl 9.0 810 %8'LL L6 0629 L8z'6cz  [L0S'8Y 188'g L68'0SL  80Z'LE 9€L'05 ¥92'y v0g'e €€0'2€ £81'92 dooumol Lo
3oy palEInEg
669¢ 20'6C 500 %0°LG €l 9879 GL8'LER [L06°29L B8//'/S Lg8'/bF  80€'85L [806°L8C  LBL'GL ¥Z8Ch 9rE'9l SEE VLY yva [EjoL
Si'Ze I8VE €50 %8G0L 60 890¢ 0zZr 9L FLEE 90LEL 0 0 L0511 299 Geg g6k BOE'LL dva uinos
69'9L 158 LE0 %L'TL 6L GBZZ ¥¥6'zZe LE9'Y ELE'8L 0 0 6.0'9L 80L°L 000°L L¥6'L 189'0L Hva YHoN
0£°LS zee9 ¥0'0 %2 0L 80  80EL 1gl'/2s  |ges'90L 198’9l ¥SP'98Z  L88'ALL  |ZLE'68L  096'8 Lee's ¥16'S Lev'oLe sapid MN
LUl 848 ¥0°0 %P 92 0z 8059 0EL'P9Z  |BEV'ES  86F'6 29€°19L  Zzv'ov 9v6'v9 190's 890'% 1862 £98'69 dva lenus)d
80IAI8S 8prd-Y-EId
ooy o dosans  owy orssd (gawy | (9500 | (amed Qoo G0 D | M amoy o apuaseg 0
__ﬁm:_..hm.;wm abeiany ¢ pBusseqd xogaleq sibussedq AunoH |eiol 19841pU| 12811 Aunoyy sbesiy n_.r., pled dlA n_.; dlA 2124 QLA
8102/6/S 8L0¢ Jdv niyL

92UBULIONad PUB SOIISIIB)S 8)e(-0)-IBa

81L0Z/LL0C Ad [ENPY

1os1g uonepodsuel | Ajuno) yoouwe||i |




z abed
%E'0Z |86YFEE  LLRVEC'Z ZILEOPE'L | %88 [z99%C 9zo'ee  v9cg'0E %00 [0 8GL0ZL  8SL'0ZL |%EV L8’z 0ZL'189  6.Z'€S9 sedlneg gLOL B30l
%EVE [81T'9 GG8'LE 1£9'GZ %SZh |85 925 69F %98l |6 8987 6l7C %V6E [E€8 8F6C vLle S30IAIBS JBYIO [EI0L
%0%9Z |ovl 0L 9L8FL 0/0% % 29C |69l vET G9 %010l |96€ 88/ z6¢ %t v6lL 664 Let L uoneiadQ sng |eadg
%0'LZ- |82 BE0'LL 195'1Z %p'LE- |LLL- 762 S0¥ %9C |€S 080'z 120'2 %0Z |vE LEL°L €0L'L siaddu g
S30IAIES 1BUI0
%S9¢  [irl'82L  ¥I8'LBF  /90°€SE %E0Z |866 716G 9l6F %E6L €89 G099 226el %6t [L6LF Ly 0Ll 922901 TEIENNEET
HHHEEHEEAE [6P09G 8P0'9G b= i/AIa# 269 169 0 i0/NIT# [16ST 165 0 i0/NIQ# |8B8'G B6B'G 0 8puoy PUBI X0.L
%Z'9E  |G0L'6Y 006'98L  ¥6L'LEL %€ 6L |95e 902'z 1G8'L %LSL |9vs £8¥%'S Lrl'y %¥'8e  |62€'E 0Lo'eh 089'8 wales X09
%L°0L |€66'TZ  L98'8EZ  ¥.8'SlE %LL-  |#S- LLo'e 590'e %L 'L |pGo- 1258 L8L'6 %Z'G-  |920'G- 01526 9v5'L6 puefod 50
AorEiug
%0EL  [FI9CLL  [ZE686 2S9'G.8 %6T [8F9 09.°¢L LLLEL %L'G- [995%- BEE VS G06'88 %69~ [G¥6'9- LLP'E6 29001 8|noy paxid [B207 B0 L
%E0L [96LGZ 01902 vlb'She %9l [SS 607'S GGE'E %¥ L= |€el- 1£9'6 ¥9.'6 %90 |0LL 1881 L0781 A0 ujoour o
%L'6L [20£'98  1/9'06¢  G/E'P6E %0 Ll |2iy Lvl'y 9/e'y %9'e-  |SELL- 9/£'0€E LLG'LE %8S |z8c'e- ZE9'8E vLO'LY ejuezuen £o
%Gl |00€'9L 65.'8¢L  6SF'EZLL %8 L |LEL 66.L°L 899'} %L0- LG 662'L 0seL %Ll [LEL- 884°L 916 aplisuesdQ/sHeleN 20
%L'L  |9.8'GL Lgz'6ee  SOP'EZZ %Z 0 |6 ¥08'c £18'¢ %L |LbZ'E- £€0'LE 08Z'0% %B'EL-  [evS P €81'82 Szl'ze doojumol L0
3oy palEliag
%E’LZ  |6S8'S¥L  GLBTLER  9G6'GB9 %18 [.56 ¥zgel 198711 %96 [vEV'L are'9lL ZL6 Tl %9 [29L62 BEEVLY  9.SVFY dva el
%y  [92°L 0z ol FrLGL %8~ |Sv- ) 085 %L |8e- 86% 9eS %P 0Z- [9vPP- 892°LL ¥L8LE dva yines
%P LL-  |GER'Y- ¥r6'2Z  6LL'[2 %L 62 |12 000°t vl %002 |88~ L¥6'L SEV'T %0°LG- [ZGE'ZL-  LBY'OL 8E0'FE dvad yHoN
%00z |LBL'/8 LZL'L2S  OF6'6EY %81l |19L 1ez'L 09t'9 %LEL |9LL Pr6'G 82T's %L0L |G68'GE  LZP'0LE  ZESHEE S8piY MN
%E0E  [2£9°1L9 0£2'¥92  €60'€0Z %G'6L |Z99 890'% 90t'e %G8L |vrE'L 1S6'L £LL'9 %682 |0.9'GL £99'69 £61'PS dvq |enua)
BOIAISS BpIg-V-BIg
ey | moouy ooimeL meo moL| e e ek | sy | i SBusey, mbusssg | LSRG SAESI SEeR  sesy B

8L/LL LL/9L 8L/LL LL/9L 8LILL L1191 8LILL LL/9L
810z Jdy niy ) 810z Jdv iy 810z Jdy niyyL 810z Jdy niyL

uosiiedwo) JeaA-IsAQ-IE8 A

8L/LL Ad O} LL/9LAAL

Jo1sIg uonepodsuel | AJuno) yoouwe||i |




%0'LL SLLPEE L0B'0EZZ  1BO'QDEL SISOD [B10L
£5°0S $ %00z oid snid 7 S)S0D pEBUIBAQ
L'y $ ajey AunoH yoeod %S L L ¥3L'8¥ 669'89% 9e5'02Y Sjs0Q 12adg
%L'SE peayseaQ snid sng |lBws %IEL 8zZZ'ISL 8906'29Z'L  BEL'LLL'L SisoD paseg AjInoH
89eE  § siey AunoH ueALy %E'EE czl'vel 0vL'66% LIP'piE sisoQ) paseq abeany
%Gt SJs0Q paug snid uoid peayiaag [enoy %L'GL 086'801 55¥'628 Siv'0eL abeajiy
TS $ aley AUnoH [enjoy %B'Sh aousleylg  eduaiajig BLILL LL9L uonduosag
ejnojen ajey AnoH %0l snid snid :uonenojed sjiw Jad }so) jusdiad  junowy BHLE AJ 03 LLI9LAL
1509 uonenaje) uonesadQ sng |edadg g1Loz 2dy yBnoayy i uosuedwo)d
¢ abey
%EY €20 L9°G G %PEL-  |%ST %62 %L'EE %18~ €0 9€ oy %901 629 0L°0L 06'c9 S33IABS JBLQ [EjOL
%Ll SL0 €0t i8°0 % TL %0 L %E6 %8 %¥'S €0 e s %G 0L €L 9g'09 €9FS S80IABS JBLIO [BJ0L
%S 9% 6%°0 vl SOl %6 L~ %T'8 %10l %G - e e L'g %50 LE0 GE'E9 +0'€9 uonesadQ sng |efads
%90~ oo 80 ¥8°0 %62 %ET % 0L %6°L %E LY e Ve s %88 69'% 66°LS 62°€S siaddu]
EERINESPENTe)
%6'CL-  |860- S99 €94 YA %B'Ce %L 0E %60 00 4 4 %PEL EEX vl Z8'LL NEENIEE
i0/NIa# iOINO# 822 i0/NIa# %S 0L %S°0L %0°0 iorna# 10/AIa# L'E i0/AIO# i0/AIa# i0/Na#  LP08 i0/AIO# puUoy pueig X0.L
%S'6L 9g0 6L'¢ £8°L %l'0 %P9 %E9 %62 Lo~ Sz g¢ %ETL L9°0L €48 (A% 78 ws|es X09
%' o S8'0L ¢9°0L %S9~ %l 8E %e Sy %S5 o 8'C o€ %9Cl 688 ZE'6L £roL PUElNOd S0
AR
%6 1 AN L €Ll %Ll %0 %v'6 %G L %96~ L0 1’9 89 Yl L 45 06°LL 64°99 3jnoy psieirs( [EjoL
%02 ¥0°0 SE'L ee'l %88~ %l '0" %0°L %9, %6°C- Lo~ 8e 6°¢C %58 ¢c9 LE6L SlEL AUD Uj0oun 0
%EC- €00 LTl 0E'L %602~ |%6'Z- %0 L1 %B'EL %l €L [N 79 vl %E'L e0's L8°EL 68’89 Ejiuezuep £0
%0 - o0 0L 80t %lvl-  |%0°L- %09 %0 %6'L- €0 L't (a3 %9 'y L4512 Ly 29 apisuesa/syelaN 0
%E'9- S0°0- 9.0 180 %%6L-  |%6C %8 L1 %d'¥ L %674 80 L6 90l %t L eV 06°¢9 09°85 dooqumal L0
B0y peeinag
%l - 640" c0'6e 18'6¢ %0Cl-  |%8L- %0°LS %8'¥9 %L ] £l €L %CCL 90, 8'v9 0828 Hva [eloL
%EvL-  [28G L8°%E 04°0F %992 |%E'BE- %8'G01 %0l %40 00 60 60 %9°LL [S=4 89°0¢ 60°9¢ HvQg yinos
%l 88 L¥'G- 158 86°CL %20 |%8 6% %LTL %S'ZZL %l EL (4] 61 L %v' Ll or'e S6°22 G561l Hva YHoON
%9 L9°L- €ezo 66°€9 Yol L~ %8S %2 0L %094 Y%l'L 00 80 80 %EL 86t 80°EL 01°89 Sapld MN
%88 120 848 io'g Y lL~ %E"0- % 92 %L92 %80~ 0o oz oz % l'6 ¥r's 8089 965 HvQ [eauad
SIAIFS pIg-v-Ielg
1@ usdiad | J1g unowy aleq aleq Hiq uadiad oney oney HiQ 1usdiad | Yig unouwy JNOH/ JNOH/ Higwedied [ i junowy ajey AnaH  aley AnoH uny/snoy
abelany abesany xogaseH X0gaieH JBussed 1Bussed
8L/LL L1191 8L/l U191 8LiLL FARL] 8L/LL 2H91
8102 4dy nuyy 810z 4y nuy) 810z Jdy nuuL §10g 4dy nayL

uosuedwon sduBwWIONdd 3)E( 0} JEAL

8LILL Ad O3 LL/9LAL

jo1s1g uonepodsuel ] Ayuno) joowe|ji



NWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
May 11, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3™ St
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—3:00 pm
Teleconference Information

866/755-7677
Pin # 0059390
Agenda
10:00— At ] Doug Pilant
10:052 1. Introductions. Welcome to Guests oug rian
2. Consent Calendar (Action ltems)
10:05— 4+ April 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes (atiached) Doug Pilant
10:30a 4 April 2018 Financial Report
4 Ridership Tracking (April 2018)
10:30— . Ryan Farncomb
10:45a 3. Pedestrian Access Study CH2M/Jacobs
4. NWOTA Standing Items

i + IGA Doug Pllant
12_‘32 4 Marketing: NWOTA Newsletter, NW Oregon Events, Mary McArthur

-00p Bicycle Website, Boomer ads Trillium

+ Signage
12:00— | 5, Lunch
12:30p
12:30— 6. NWOTA Tiger Application (Potential)
1:00p 4+ Report from Webinar Mary MeArsthur
1:00~— 7. Other Business and Member Updates All
2:00p
Attachments:

April 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes
April Meeting Follow-Up To Do List Progress

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting,.

Www. nwconnector. net

'\ @i "}; SUNSET EMPIRE
Bemon County cc M TRANSPORTATION
TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT




NW Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
April 13, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting attendees
included:

— Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transportation
— Paul Lewicki —Sunset Empire Transit District
— Lee Lazaro—Benton County Transit

— Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation
— Janet Wright—Columbia County Rider

- Mark Bernard—ODOT

— Holly Kvalheim—Trillium

Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (LL/CB)
#+ March 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes—Highlighted note was for Mary’s To Do List.

4+ March 2018 Financial Report—Doug reviewed. Only additions since last month’s report was
moving the costs associated from the carryover website contract into Website maintenance.
Discussion on whether partners are to be billed for the original $14,280 partner contribution
budgeted in the FY 2017—2018 budget, or only for the base amount of $10,000. Partners
concurred to be billed for the budgeted amount, and have any balances at the end of the FY be
carried over providing funding for grant matching or marketing opportunities that could come
up next FY. Partners agreed to allocate no more than $5,000 for marketing with media such as
the Boomer publication in the current FY. (JW/CB)

4 Ridership Tracking—Janet is working on getting the CCR ridership numbers. In reviewing the
2015 and 2016 numbers, there appears to be some slight decreases, which typically occurs when
the economy improves and gas prices drop. As gas prices creep up, ridership may increase as
well. Mary will include 2017 numbers on the annual comparison.

Draft 2018-2019 Budget
After discussion, the Board unanimously moved to accept the attached FY2018-2019 budget.

(LL/JW)

Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF)

Included in HB 2017, the STIF will have an application process during the upcoming fiscal year.
Will require districts to have a committee to develop a STTF plan derived from the Coordinated
Plan, which will have to be approved by district boards. The grant application will effectively be the
grant agreement if approved, and thus will have to be approved by county counsel. First application
period will be a 3-month period which is an aggressive schedule for smaller transit districts, with a
second round of funding in six months. Regional projects are expected to do well. Bus stops from
Pedestrian Access Study bus stops will be project-ready in time for potential funding by these grant
monies. Program is funded through payroll tax, and is employer-based. ORS has eliminated the
requirement that districts in which employers are located receive the funding, rather than the
transit providers delivering the employees. However, administrative rules have left that in.
Congestion planning involves regional transit partnerships. Rules and policies are still being
worked out. Unclear how to identify what percentage of funds should go to transit providers outside
the employer geographic location. No ConnectOregon program this biennium, just specific projects
allocated. Every county gets some STIF formula funding based on the amount of their local

1|Page

7;’)



employment. Discretionary funding is what relates to how to coordinate partner funding for those
transit districts delivering employees to employers outside their district.

Educational opportunity for using public funds for transporting school kids. Looking at allowing
STIF and Coordinating Committees to be combined, if the affected people are the same. However,
STIF committees must include: diverse interests, geography, and populations. Would be a good
idea to include school education coordinators.

After discussion, the Board unanimously moved to accept the attached FY2018-2019 budget.
(LL/JW)

NWOTA Newsletter Content and Marketing

Holly walked the partners through a proposal. Recommend a separate URL from NWOTA’s
website, to manage access to the NW Connector graphics. Will want to add proviso to those signing
up for emails, that information will not be sold. Next steps will be to develop a plan to populate
with enough events to be worthwhile for people to go to website, and make it easy to keep updated.
Partners agreed to modify Trillium’s contract to add the additional scope of work for adding
newsletter content and marketing to the NWConnector’s new website. (CB/LL) Mary will draft a
contract modification and send over to both Thomas and Holly. Mary will also send over a list of
events to Holly.

NWOTA Standing Items

4 IGA. Partners concurred on the IGA as presented and agreed to move forward on the approval
process. (PL/CB) Mary will send out the final version (rev-6, April 2018) for partners to take io
iheir respective boards. Janet will take the IGA to Columbia County’s legal counsel to get onto
the Commission agenda. Next will be to adopt the Management Plan.

Signage. No updates.

Marketing. In addition to doing the Boomer ads, partners agreed that it would be helpful to
submit human interest ads in the issues in which advertise. There is a PSU student workshop on
May 3, Cascade Connect, that Doug will try to attend. Mary will coordinate with the Boomer
and writing up the stories, and partners will send in names of people that would be willing to be
interviewed and included in a story.

+

Member Updates

4+ Benton—Linn-Benton loop service development plan will be first time the routes and schedules
will be looked at in 20 years. Have added an express service between Lane-Benton Community
College and OSU, and Saturday service. Plan is to match up schedules better with the students,
and to seek funding. Working on HB2017 communications packet. Developed bylaws, job
description and County Commission requirements for the new STIF committee. Lee will send
Mary the briefing document to send out all the partners. Working on RFP for transit operations,
since contract out.

+ Columbia—Working on getting a new transit coordinator hired, and getting financials in order.
Still have Chad, who is managing the day-to-day operations. Columbia County’s Finance
department is helping out on an interim basis. Received funding for 4 replacement buses.

+ Sunset—Thanks to Tillamook changing the connections in Cannon Beach, ridership on the
Pacific Connector has tripled. Overall, ridership has been a little soft over the last year.
Replaced shelter that was destroyed, used a NWConnector shelter, and plan to continue to
replace as needed with the new design. Walmart opens in June, unclear whether the pullout
that only accommodates 1 bus will be adequate. Not enough room for bus shelter between road
and sidewalk. Swiftly went live for the dashboard this week. Working with it internally, and
expect to make it available to the public soon.

+ Tillamook—System-wide, ridership has been down about 10% over the last year, although March
ridership seems to be increasing. Cathy and Doug did a nationwide seminar on TCTD’s use of

2|Page J\




Swiftly. Been working with the casinos on their transit development plans, and their community
surveys. Stakeholders include some vocal advocates. A number of people travel from the valley
to the casinos. An important service. Working on annual budget. Received grant funding for 5
buses, plus partial funding for another bus.

4+ Lincoln—Looking at purchasing Swiftly. Want to stay within what partners are already using.
Transportation Development Plan has been through discussion with Commission. County
Counsel has suggested building a facility for the transit operations combined with emergency
management.

#+ ODOT—LTD has purchased bus for Florence to Yachats. Have 9 buses for their system.
Florence to Eugene service kicks off on Monday. Tribes are being briefed on the STIF, including
the tribes in the NWConnector system.

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

3|Page



[ 1258 UBLIEA 79 128pNg (LA/M Hody (OS¢ A[YIuomw
%9t € L8790€°SH1 00°000°ZZT EI'E6P9L +8°0T0°L 88°8F19
%68 00 SPL ER 00°0SL'LY 00°€00F 000 000
%00°0 00°0SLpE 00°0SL pE 0070 000 00°0
2%08°0€ 0076668 00°000°€1 00500t 000 000
%091+ LRT9LT01 00°0STHLI €1'88+°TL ¥8°0T0°L 83°811°9
250070 00°000°S 00°000°¢ 00°0 L991F 000
%99°801 (L8'L¥¥T) 00°0ST°8T L8'L69°0E LIPSET 00°0FS
%L9°8T 00'19L°L9 00°000°¢6 00°6£T°LT LYGL¥ 000
%0T '8¢ FL8PE01 00°000°€T 9T 1€CFI £€°€80°C 88°806°¢
2000 00°000°1T 00°000°1T 0070 00°06L°1 000
%¥PS 8L (00°€F9°LY) 00°000°ZTT 00°LSEFLL 00°0SS°C 00°0Z1°LT
%0088 (00'¢6L01) 00°000°06 00°€0T 6L 00°0 000
%00°001 000 00°08T¥1 00°08T°FI 000 000
%T9'LL (00°'8¥8°9) 00°009°0€ 00°TSL'ET 00°08S°C 000
%00°001 0070 00°0TI°LS 00°0TI°LE 00°0 00°0Z1°LT
%000 (00"000°0€) 00°000°0€ 000 000 00°0
%€£813pg A0UBLIB A 123png B0 [emay/ 193png[ pPoLIa ] [EM2Y POLIa ]

128png w10,

810T/0€/y USNOIYT, 8107/ 1/ WOl

BI[[V JSUBL [, u03a1() 1SOMYLION - §0

182 A jueumn))

juaLInyy

183130 - 000

JUILINY

1oday] uf papnjou] suonoesuel |, pajsodu) - JUSWLIR)S [RIOURUL]

PLOSI([ uoneliodsura ] AJuno)) JOOWRI],

CLIG
ogle6

0gzs
061¢
[A18Y
[01¢
0otLe

Wd L0:90:CT 81/8/¢ 21e(]

sasuadxq [e1o],
SIaJsuel] [B10],
a1nupuadxd 21NN ] 10] 9AIAS2Y
pun,j [B12Uar) 0 19JSuel]
SIajsuel],
S2JIAIDG PUR S[BLIDIRJN [B10 ],
BUIUIBI] 79 [2ABI]
Funae
QDUBUDIUIBIA 2)ISQAAN
uoddng sanensiuupy
SAOIAIRS [BUOISSIJOI ]
SADIAIAG puB S[BLIRIBIA]
sasuadxy]

$20IN0SY [B10 ],
pun J 1S Wolf Iajsue ],
pun [BIUAL) WO, JAJSUBI],
() 11€€ - spuetn)
YOI 00 Jaule ] VLOMN
[enden Suryiopm
SO0IN0SAY

™



:m:,__._u

4¢1 aded L1fze/f9
- $ - $ | ooo'zvL $ SLNINIHINDIN TVIO0L 000222 $ | 990'vez $ | 095'68 § [sc
- 3DNVIVE ANNJ ONIONT GILYINdOHddYNN - - i
(sueak soud) soueieq Bupu3 ae
- 0SLEL sainypuadx3 aiming 10} oABsaN| G/ 16 | 0SL'VE EPS'E 86E LY 3
* suawleg jeidads (@101 000’k - 4 [
noddng | Jo) andws3 esung o) wewked|  5rig . €€
Bupres] eoiag Jewojsn] 10 0101 o1 wewked| oglé | 000'0F 2e
000t UoneAsIUpY dnous 10} Lol ot wewked| ogr6 | 000'€ LE
sjuawded epads
- Slojsuel] |Bj0L - 000'S 0002 oe
+ pun [£4aUs9 0] JMISUBIL]  OELE # 000'S 000'Z 62
EYETETIT
= 052'SL SO2IAIDG B S|ELORY B0 0SZ'vLL £26'91Z Z9L'9r £
000'S Buues) z st | pzgs | 000's Lz
Palaiq 55800y JSUI] JORRULOD MN dILS 810102 - WeD| 0615 - Ll
ipepiensqep) yioman wsues| uobaio - weio| 9615 000 0¥ 52
000'S abeubls dois sng - vz
wawabeuey Aipgow ) 11ES - wes| 26148 & €2
ubisag-ay aSUIM | (61S S86'7R [
000°0¢ yoeannQ oand pue Bunowieny| 0615 | 0SZ°82 085'L2 EElS 1z
wein Buwved | €018 LEE'SE 00€'SZ 02
000'S aoueueluEi oysqoM| 2015 | 000'SB 956'E 058'E 61
000's2 woddng sapensmiwpy|  (oLs | 000'SZ 11922 258'9L 8l
052’ se0Ines (euossapld|  00ks | 000'1Z - L1
S0J|AIaG g s|eudjeW
® $ * § | 000'L¥L $ $328N0OS3Y WL0L 000222 $ | 990'vzZ $ | 095'68 § |9
0002t BNLoAGH JOULEA 1810 SUBL] AuD YOOWE [~ pun [Ioudd) woy) Jajsuell]  LL6F i 195'L2 000'0} 51
pund 415 woiejsuell| g6y | 000G 220 SE ¥l
awoou ospi|  oFF 20L'LL €l
(@iisgopn) womien ysues ) vobel( - wesn| — Jozy zt
dILS 8102-0102 - WeD|  ogzr 1
{uelg wawabeuepy) Buuuend - voes uonoes v14 - weid|  0gZr 68E'62 Z6¥'LZ 01
Ores-wen|  orgr - 8
() iies-wesnl  orZe | 000'8 ]
UFiies -wen|  grer | 009'22 8BLZL = L
1810 SUBJL AUD YOOWE|I - INUBADY Joubed YLOMN|  116F | 0BZ'FL 9
0002} 18I0 SUBIL aidiig [9SUNS - BNUDADY JeULEd VIOMN| G2ZF | 0BZ ¥l B
00021 usuel | Aunog ujoour - anuaasy Jauled YIOMN|  622¢ | 082'¢L ¥
000'Z1L Jopiy AunoD equinioy) - anuaAay Jauued YIOMN| G626¢ | 082'v1 €
00021 funo) ucjueq - enuaaey Jouped VIOMN| 62zr | 0BZ'¥L 0002k z
000'.8 lended Bunpopal  pose | 000'0E 96E LV 89001 I
5324N0S3Y
Apog Buwsercn  |senuio] jebpng | - saou0 lebpng 0 810Z--LL0Z £102-9102 9L0Z-GL0Z
fgpoidopy | g poacuddy Aa pasodoid SLNIWIHINDIY ANV S30UN0S3Y 10ov | suiiedpng | Bupeaigisny | Bupesald pucoes
610Z-810Z 104 Jabpng NOILAIDS3T 1 peidopy enay [
000 wawuedaq 'g0 pund
¥202 J2ak Ul MAIAGY IUOWSIqESe | Q101 - wuaby |estd oL-an
JB1jE SIBBK D} URY) 2J0W OU PaMBIAD SLNINZHINDIY ANY S32HUNOSTA W¥O4
aq 1S punj [eRads SL CL-PL# ST aNn4 TvI03ds

VLOMN



[ Trittium

Trillium Soelutions, Inc.

www. trilliumtransit.comPortland, Oregon

Proposal:

NWOTA Newsletter Content and Marketing
April 12, 2018

Project Outline

The goal of this project is to provide tools to highlight the local events accessible via
NWOTA's transit services, and to facilitate partnerships with organizations in the region.
The components of this will include a calendar, a database of organizational contacts,
and a page of promotional materials. We'll also add an email sign-up form to begin
collecting information about riders who are interested in receiving future information via
email.

Task 1: Create an events calendar on the website

Subtask A: Modify Trip |deas functionality to capture event details.

Subtask B: Create an events calendar that automatically populates with events from
Trip Ideas, and add “upcoming events” widgets to the NWOTA home page and each
agency’s page.

Task 2: Develop a database of contacts

Subtask A: Research regional events that are transit accessible, tracking basic details
and organization contact information. This will be an easy-to-update source for the
events calendar and any other outreach efforts.

Task 3: Create partner tools
Subtask A: Design a variety of graphics promoting NWOTA that partner organizations

can use.
Subtask B: Customize the Google Maps trip planner widget so that it is easily

downloadable by marketing partners.

5|Page %



Subtask C: Write text and provide links to describe and promote NWOTA's services.
Subtask D: Place all of the above on a new page on the website.

Task 4: Add an email sign-up form

A simple sign-up form in the footer of the website, so that interested site visitors can
provide their contact information and NWOQOTA can build a rider list for future
communications.

Cost Estimate

Staff Craig Dickerson  Hofweber Kvalheim Total

Rate $125 5125 $125 575

Hours Cost Hours | Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost  Hours éCost

Task 1 2 $250 12| $1,500 of $0 6 $450 20% $2,200

Task 2 2 950 o s 0 s 8 $600 10% $850

Task 3 2 $250 4f $500 T 2| s150 8; $900

raska| | agmeeo| o] s 4 $500 8 $600 14| $1,350

Total ; | | $5,300
6|Page

1A



NWOTA Action Items
May 5, 2018

—Get approved by each partner
commission/board. Only changes to the
Amended and Restated IGA that was reviewed
by all legal counsel are:

= Page 2, 2, Definitions, B—Added “4” after the
word “Section.”

= Page 5, 11. Ownership, Duration, Withdrawal
and Termination, A. Ownership, added the
sentence: “Each partner owns the NWOTA
website code in its entirety jointly and
severally.”

= Page 7, Signature page, corrected typos to
Sunset Empire Transportation District and
Tillamook County Transportation District
names, deleted Approved as to Form for
Sunset Empire Transportation District and
Tillamook County Transportation District.

= Added “April 2018 to the footer line.

All Partners

(Attached file, v-6)

4/16 Email out
5/1 Emailed out

] | E¥2018—2019 Budget—Get approved by each | All Partners 4/17 Benton vV
partner commission/board. (Attached file)
[] | Trillium/Website Newsletter—Amend current Mary Mc/TCTD 4/18 Sent over
contract. Received signed v
Get events over to Holly Mary Mc 5/1 Emailed v
[1 | NWConnector FY 17-18 Marketing—Schedule Mary Mec coordinate 5/1 Clark to send over
up to $5,000 in Boomer, other advertising with partners information. Revd v
[] | Boomer NW Connector Stories—FExplore Mary Mc contact
getting stories included about NWConnector Seeley Clark at
riders in publications Boomer

STIF Briefing Materials—Partners brief boards/
commissions

Lee to send out
materials he has
developed

Sent out 4/13 V'

[] | NW Connector Ridership—Complete January— | Janet to send in 4/24 Chad v
March 2018 ridership
2015 and 2016 Annual Ridership Chad to send in Chad working on
Add 2017 Ridership to Annual Ridership Form | Mary Mc v

[] | Bike Portland Website/Advertising Mary Mc 4/30 Emailed
Potentially free pass for a bicyclist to ride and Jonathan. Revd v
write up her/his story

[] | Travel Oregon—Biking resources listing Mary Mc 4/30 Emailed Terra

Moreland, responded
with new name




Regular Meeting 4/19/18

Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, April 19, 2018 — 6:30PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary
Jackie Edwards, Director
Merrianne Hoffman, Director
Melissa Carlson-Swanson

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist
Cathy Bond, HR Specialist/Board Clerk

Absent
None.

Guest
Don Best, Photographer

4. Oath of Office for Position #4 board member. Board Chair Judy Riggs performed the
Oath of Office for new board member, Melissa Carlson-Swanson.

5. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.
6. Public & Guest Comments: None.
7. Executive Session: None.

REPORTS
8. Information: General Managers Report:
a. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the March 2018 financial reports.
District is 75% through the Fiscal Year. Director Holm asked if the fuel expense

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1 43\



Regular Meeting 4/19/18
increase is due to cost or volume? GM Doug Pilant said the increase is a result
of both higher fuel costs and additional Lincoln City to Salem services. GM
Doug Pilant noted the final building renovation invoice from Jackson
Construction had been received and paid as well as the last Ecolane invoice.
He also noted that there will be resolutions later in the meeting to explain
transfers to properly reflect the capital reserve and OTIB fund items.

b. Service Measure Performance Report: YTD Ridership overall is -0.8% over the
previous year. The YTD passengers per hour are -7.2%, the cost per trip was
+16.5% while the cost per hour was +7.4%, and the fare box return was -9.2%.
Director Huffman asked if the increase to TBCC ridership is a trend? GM Doug
Pilant reported that between a marketing campaign and Swiftly, the ridership
increase has been positive despite lower student enroliment.

¢. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the NWOTA
meeting agenda, minutes, finance report with the Board. The Board was given
an additional handout regarding amendment of the Trillium Solutions, Inc. for
the NWOTA website. ODOT authorized NWOTA to spend left-over grant
money to pay for a few more website additions. Director Holm asked if the
Board needed to vote on the Trillium agreement. GM Doug Pilant stated the
modification did not require Board approval since the modification is within his
spending authority and the Board already authorized the GM to execute the
contract. The Coordinating Committee also agreed upon a budget for the next
fiscal year. An amended and restated NWOTA IGA will be brought to the Board
for adoption in the next few months. The Coordinating Committee finalized the
section of the IGA that outlines ownership of the website if NWOTA dissolves.
Director Huffman asked if NWOTA could lose a partner because of his
concemns about Columbia County. GM Doug Pilant explained that new STIF
funds could help stabilize Columbia County. Each partner has agreed to
contribute $12,000 to next year's budget.

d. Planning & Development:

i. Cape Kiawanda Master Plan: GM Doug Pilant reported that staff is
preparing a revised PC Shuttle and marketing plans. The marketing is
being coordinated with Tillamook Coast which is preparing a wayfinding
plan for Pacific City. Director Holm asked if the parking plan would be
for the upcoming summer season. GM Doug Pilant reported that the
consultants are still preparing the parking plan. The consultants will be
will be conducting surveys and observations during the upcoming
summer tourist season and this data will be used to complete the parking
plan later in the year.

ii. Cloverdale bus stop. GM Doug Pilant reported that he received contact
information for the David Evans project manager but has not contacted
them to discuss the status of the Cloverdale Bus Stop.

iii. Grand Ronde Transit Development Plan: GM Doug Pilant reported the
Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde are currently conducting a
Community Transit Needs Survey that drivers are handing out to 60X
and 70X riders. Also, Yamhill County is creating a transit development
plan and are conducting travel survey at Spirit Mountain. Both Yamihill
County and CTGR will share the outcomes with TCTD.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.



Regular Meeting 4/19/18

iv. Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF): GM Doug Pilant
provided the Board an overview of the ODOT STIF implementation
process. The Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR'’s) have been written
and submitted to the Oregon Transportation Commission for review and
adoption. The proposed rules require the District to establish a new
advisory committee that has a broader scope than the current STF
committee. This new committee will be responsible for making funding
recommendations to the Board. Waiting for other Qualified Entities to
develop committee bylaws and will begin recruiting for a committee in
the next few months so the District can apply for funds in the next fiscal
year.

v. Special Transportation Fund (STF): The STF committee will be meeting
at noon on Friday, April 271,

e. Grant Funding: GM Doug Pilant provided an overview of the recent grant
awards from ODOT. Director Huffman shared a grant opportunity being offered
by SDAO regarding safety and risk management. Director Huffman thought
perhaps the District could benefit from that opportunity to get cameras at the
Transit Visitors Center.

i. Section 5310: TCTD was awarded $100,000 to be used towards
preventative maintenance next fiscal year.

ii. Section 5339: TCTD submitted 4 grant applications:

1. Replace 4 buses — TCTD was not awarded any money.

2. Expand fleet by 4 buses — TCTD was awarded $72,000 to be
used towards the purchase of 1 bus.

3. Purchase and install generator: TCTD was not awarded any
money for this project.

4. Post Office Bus Stop — TCTD was awarded $24,000 to design,
purchase and install post office bus stop shelter. Director
Huffman asked where the bus stop would be, GM Doug Pilant
said it would be located where the bus stop sign is located near
the Post Office.

iii. STP Vehicle Replacement Application: TCTD was awarded $620,000 to
replace 4 buses. These are the same buses that were proposed in the
Section 5339 grant application. Director Huffman asked about a
timeline. GM Doug Pilant said these grant monies will be available in the
next fiscal year. Director Holm asked about the fate of surplus vehicles.
GM Doug Pilant said most likely we will have surplus buses to remove
from the active fleet.

f. Facility/Property Management:

i. Received a signed lease agreement from TFCC. Contractor begun
implementing the tenant improvements. Tentative plan is for TFCC to
move into the office space in late June or early July.

ii. Lighting Project/PUD: Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch is working
with TPUD to complete the lighting project loan and rebate documents
to complete the interior lighting project.

g. Miscellaneous:

i. Ecolane Scheduling and Dispatching Software: The first month’s

performance went well. Both drivers and dispatchers have learned the

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3



Regular Meeting 4/19/18
processes. Getting reports is still a work in progress. Director Huffman
asked if Superintendent Brent Olson was hired because of his
experience with Ecolane. Superintendent Brent Olson replied yes and
said everyone at the District is doing good after only 6 weeks of
implementation. GM Doug Pilant reported that since Ecolane is efficient
that it can be managed by one dispatcher. Since both Ecolane and
Swiftly are both web-based applications that staff is working on a
dispatch coverage plan to have a dispatcher presence at the Transit
Center beginning July. Director Huffman asked what happens when the
internet is down. Superintendent Brent Olson said drivers could use
paper manifests and would still input data into their tablets.

ii. Ride Care Blanket Purchase Agreement. GM Doug Pilant said a Ride
Care Service Agreement will be presented later in the meeting for board
approval. Director Huffman asked if it will change the work? GM Doug
Pilant stated it would not change the work.

iii. Miscellaneous: Sunset Empire Transportation District is celebrating
their 25-year Anniversary on April 26" from 12 PM to 4 PM. GM Doug
Pilant said he's planning to attend and informed the Board that TCTD
will celebrate its 25" year in 4 more years.

CONSENT CALENDAR

9. Motion: Approval of Minutes of March 22, 2018 Board Meeting

10. Motion: Acceptance of Financial Report: March 2018

11.Motion Authorizing GM to Execute IGA Administering the Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise Unified Certification Function

12. Motion to Adopt Revisions to the TCTD Emergency Prevention and Action Plan Policy

Director Huffman asked if the Ecolane check, Item 13355 was a final payment or if there
will be more bills. GM Doug Pilant explained that the District made an upfront payment
last fall, and this payment was the balance of what was owed. The District is licenses to
use Ecolane for 5 years. The only other additional expenses would be if the District
purchased additional modules.

Director Huffman asked for a correction of the minutes of March 22, 2018. He asked that
Item 13 at the bottom of Page 4 regarding the wellness center be corrected in include
Director Huffman and Director Hanenkrat supported Director Holm’s comment that the
original area should be used for its original intent.

Director Holm asked what the IGA for DBE was regarding. GM Doug Pilant explained the
IGA is an agreement between other public entities and ODOT to support disadvantaged
businesses owned by minorities and women. Since TCTD receives federal funds the
District is required to participate in this program.

Director Hanenkrat asked if the Plan, Section X needs to include the reference regarding
calling the Coast Guard in the event of a major accident. GM Doug Pilant stated he was
unsure and would check into that requirement. Director Huffman asked if the Board Chair
would be trained since the Plan includes that in the chain of custody? GM Doug Pilant

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4 =



Regular Meeting 4/19/18
agreed that the Board Chair should receive training in this matter. It was also pointed out
to add the position of Operations Coordinator to the chain of command.

Motion by Director Holm to adopt the Consent Calendar, with above-noted corrections.

Motion Seconded by Director Hoffman. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further
discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

ACTION ITEMS
13.Resolution 18-04 In the Matter of Line Item Changes Within the Fiscal Year 2017-18
General Fund Budget — Non-Allocated Requirements

GM Doug Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Motion by Director Holm to approve Resolution 18-04 In the Matter of Line ltem Changes

Within the Fiscal Year 2017-18 General Fund Budget — Non-Allocated Requirements as

presented. Motion Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for
further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

14.Resolution 18-05 In the Matter of Line Item Changes Within the Fiscal Year 2017-18
Property Management Budget — Enterprise Fund

GM Doug Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Motion by Director Hoffman to approve the Resolution 18-05 In the Matter of Line Item

Changes Within the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Property Management Budget — Enterprise

Fund as presented. Motion Seconded by Director Huffman. Board Chair Judy Riggs
called for further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

15. Resolution 18-06 In the Matter of Recognizing Unexpected Income and to Appropriate
Costs for the NWOTA Website Project

GM Doug Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Motion by Director Huffman to approve the Resolution 18-06 In the Matter of Recognizing
Unexpected Income and to Appropriate Costs for the NWOTA Website Project as
presented. Motion Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for
further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

5 29



Regular Meeting 4/19/18

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

16.Resolution 18-07 In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Non-
Emergent Services Agreement With Ride Care

GM Doug Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Motion by Director Huffman to approve the Resolution 18-07 In the Matter of Authorizing

the General Manager to Execute a Non-Emergent Services Agreement With Ride Care

as presented. Motion Seconded by Director Hoffman. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for
further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

17.Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: Shared a Facebook post in which he saw Ronny Fox playing guitar
to an audience in Florida and reported that everybody in the photo appeared to be a
lot of fun!
Superintendent Brent Olson: None
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: None
HR Specialist/Board Clerk Cathy Bond: Will send Directors Holm and Huffman an
STF Agenda.

18.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — Shared what a privilege it is to be on the SDAO board. They are
renowned across the County for their involvement and how much they help with grants
and other things. He stated SDAO leads in states with the most number of members
per capita, premier State of Oregon. Connects nationally. Good things are happening
and it's a good service.
Merrianne Hoffman — Invited everyone to come out for the Pacific City Birding and
Blues festival this weekend.
Judy Riggs — Apologized for leaving at last meeting. She said it's great to hear what
the District does. She welcomed new board member Melissa Carlson-Swanson.
Marty Holm — | really liked Ronny’s retirement party. Thank you to the District for
putting on such a nice event.
Jackie Edwards — Tell Ronny she said “hi" and misses him.
Gary Hanenkrat — Saw an article in the local paper where the buses assisted with an
emergency at the Shilo. GM Doug Pilant explained that the buses did a shelter in place
for the local police during an emergency evacuation. GM Doug Pilant also shared an
emergency response meeting he attended at Garibaldi Grade School where Tillamook
County Emergency Manager Gordon McGraw called out the District for assisting and
being willing to assist with large group evacuations. Director Hanenkrat thinks it's
great that the District is going a great job of assisting!

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

6 »



Regular Meeting 4/19/18
Melissa Carlson-Swanson: Thanked the Board for appointing her and said she'’s glad
to be here.

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

Adjournment: Director Marty Riggs adjourned the meeting at 8:00pm.
These minutes approved this 17" day of May, 2018.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

7 o3



